

RE: Correspondene - OPG Board Meeting

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Ganguly, Ujwal (ENERGY)" <ujwal.ganguly@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 13 Oct 2017 11:25:31 -0400
Attachments: OPG Cornwall Board Retreat.docx (18.8 kB)

[Here are some more detailed notes for the correspondence.](#)

From: Ganguly, Ujwal (ENERGY)
Sent: October-13-17 11:18 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Correspondene - OPG Board Meeting

[Awaiting a drafted version from correspondence.](#)
[I will follow up with them to get us a copy asap.](#)

Ujwal

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: October-13-17 11:16 AM
To: Ganguly, Ujwal (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Correspondene - OPG Board Meeting

Good Afternoon:

[Confused – I'm looking for the correspondence draft, please?](#)

Andrew

From: Ganguly, Ujwal (ENERGY)
Sent: October-13-17 11:15 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: Correspondene - OPG Board Meeting

Hi Andrew,

I've attached the guidelines I sent to correspondence (with Matt's guidance) for the thank you notes for the meeting.
Would you like me to add anything or start new messaging for this, please?

Many thanks,

Ujwal